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Public Serbice Commission

March 15, 1999

Mr. Jerry M. Salsano, Regional Manager
Sanlando Utilities Corporation

200 Weathersfield Avenue

Altamonte Springs, Florida 32714

Re: Docket No. 971186-SU, Proposed Joint Reuse Program between the City of Altamonte
Springs and Sanlando Utilities Corporation

Dear Mr. Salsano:

We have reviewed your letter of March 4, 1999, regarding the proposed agreement with the

City of Altamonte Springs. It appears that the joint reuse concept contemplates that the utility will

convert to 100% reuse and thereby eliminate surface water discharge, which would benefit the

utility, the utility customers, the City of Altamonte Springs, and ultimately the State of Florida.

What we do not have, and will need in order to process the utility’s application, is the means by

which that goal can be achieved. Have any engineering drawings been completed? What timeframe

ACK gan we expect for estimated costs? What effect will this new proposal have on the utility’s current
AFA filing in the above docket?

APP e Staff is presently operating under a statutorily imposed timeclock. A recommendation for
OAF  ——Sanlando’s cumrent filing is scheduled to be filed April 8, 1999, for consideration by the Commission
CMU at the April 20, 1999, agenda conference, as the utility has waived the five month deadline through

— the end of April, 1999. Do you plan to extend this deadline to allow time for the consideration of
CTR ———this new proposal? Do you plan to request that the five-month timeclock be reset due to the
EAG  a—proposed major changes to the existing filing, or do you anticipate filing a new reuse application m@

LEG withdrawing the current filing? Please advise us as soon as possible. <
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Mr. Troy Rendell at (850) 413-6934,
Mr. Bob Casey at (850)413-6974, or myself at (850) 413-6224.

Sincerely,

2.£..

Rosanne Gervasi
Senior Attorney

RG:rc

cc: Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Water and Wastewater (Hill, Willis, Rendell, Crouch, Bethea, Rieger, Casey,
Golden)
Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Maurey)
Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Office of Public Counsel (Stephen Reilly, Esquire)
St. Johns River Water Management District (Jennifer Springfield, Esquire; Dean, Vergara)
Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Garfein, York)
City of Altamonte Springs (Forrest)




